

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 26, 1960

*Monsanto Chemical Company
P.O. Drawer 1829
Midland, Texas*

*Re: Gas connection notice
State "J" #1, D-16-26N-11W
Gallegos Gallup Pool*

Gentlemen:

Our records reflect that gas connection notice has never been filed on the above lease.

As you are aware, a recent Commission Order prohibits flaring of gas in the Gallegos Gallup Field. Will you please file a letter with this office immediately giving the date of gas connection in order to avoid loss of allowable.

Yours very truly

*Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3*

ECA:ks

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 WEST HAZARD ROAD
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

January 10, 1964

Mr. J. H. ...
...
...

Dear Sir:
...
...

Very truly,
...

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report on the ...
...
...

I am sure that you will find this information ...
...
...

Sincerely,
...

Very truly,
...

cc: ...